HFC Committee

From: Sarah Menzies <sarah@laakeavillage.org>

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 5:28 PM

To: HFC Committee; huelosrg13@gmail.com

Cc: Lesley J. Milner

Subject: Re: Maui County Council's Healthy Families and Communities correspondence to La'akea Village
Board of Trustees

Attachments: HFC letter 112020.pdf; La'akea Site Map2020.pdf; Current BX list 2020.pdf; Mele House Site Plan.pdf;

Laakea 2019 financials.pdf; 1.2019.Laakea.990.final.PublicDisclosure.pdf; DHHC 2019 Report.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Aloha,
Attached you will find a letter responding to the request referencing HFC-74 as well as requested documents.

Please let us know this was received.

Mabhalo,
Sarah
=
LA'AKEA
VILLAGE

Sarah Menzies, Executive Director- La’akea Village

639 Baldwin Ave. Pa’ia, HI 96779

Phone: Office: (808) 579-8398 / Mobile: (808) 349-4127
Email: sarah@laakeavillage.org

Website: Laakeavillage.org

From: HFC Committee <HFC.Committee@mauicounty.us>

Date: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 at 8:39 AM

To: Sarah Menzies <sarah@Iaakeavillage.org>, susan graham <huelosrgl3@gmail.com>

Cc: "Lesley J. Milner" <Lesley.Milner@mauicounty.us>

Subject: Maui County Council's Healthy Families and Communities correspondence to La'akea Village Board of
Trustees

Ms. Graham and Ms. Menzies,

Please review the attached correspondence from the Chair of the Healthy Families and Communities Committee
regarding HFC-74 and provide a response.

You can respond by e-mail to HFC.Committee@mauicounty.us

Thank You,



HFC Committee Staff
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LAAKEA

VILLAGE

La‘akea Village
empowers people of
all abilities to live,
work, learn, play and
thrive together to
realize their
greatest potential.

639 BALDWIN AVENUE
PAIA, HI 96779
(808) 579-8398

LAAKEAVILLAGE.ORG

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

President
Susan Root Graham

Vice President
Andrew Pells

Secretary
Kristina Lyons Lambert

Secretary
David Wittenberg, PsyD

Treasurer

Cheryl Kaupalolo

Past President
Donna Ting

Betsy Bergevin

Sara Smith

David Spee

Jash Circle-Woodburn

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Sarah Menzies

November 20, 2020

Dear Chair Hokama and Healthy Families and Communities Committee,

Below you will find the information your committee requested of La’akea in
response to agenda item HFC-74.

1.

e

Attached is the La’akea Village Site map including buildings with the current
BX’s, a BX Table noting La’akea’s BX history with current BX permits and
those that have been cancelled or withdrawn. Also included, is a site map
of the Mele House located at 41 Palekana St. in the Skill Village
neighborhood.

La’akea is researching the current rulings from Housing and Human
Development and Department of Health in regard to regulations related to
shared or congregate settings. The site plan and design were made under
the rulings at the time. We understand there may be changes to this ruling
and intend to address this throughout the EA process. La’akea will adapt
our current plans to meet the new regulations and be in compliance with
any current rulings as they relate to congregate housing and the 201(H)
application. As mentioned, La’akea is currently in the EA process with all
departments giving their feedback to the proposed plan. While many
departments have commented no response has been given from the
Housing and Urban Development. That said, contact has been initiated with
Jalani Madaraka at Department of Housing on Oahu who is said to
specialize in these various regulations mentioned.

La’akea has sent all requested reporting requirements for 2019 to Linda
Munsell, Deputy Director at DHHC, fulfilling the reporting requirements for
La’akea’s Lease.

Attached you will find La’akea Villages 2019 Fiscal Audit and 990.

La’akea’s only reporting to date has been an informal narrative through the
biannual newsletters. La’akea will ensure that a formal report is submitted
on time that complies with all the requirements. Attached you will find
La’akea’s 2019 reporting to DHHC which includes Exhibit B & C of the Lease
including section B of 3.36110.

Please let us know if we have satisfied the questions and concerns of this
committee.

If you have any further questions or concerns, please feel free to contact us.

Susan Graham
Board President

Aoy

Sarah Menzies
Executive Director
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Table 1

BX 2015-0036 Community Center  Sq.ft. 1280
with bathroom
BX 2015-0020 Storage shed sq. ft. 320
BX 2016-0019 Country Store sq. ft. 500
BX 2017-0008 Office sq. ft. 200
BX 2018-0015 Office extension sq. ft. 200
BX 2018-0019 Animal barn sq. ft. 200
BX 2018-0009 Kitchen sq. ft. 1361 Total sq. Ft. 4061
PERMITS

withdrawn/ )
cancelled

BX 2013-0025
BX 2013-0010
BX 2013-0024
BX 2015-0097
BX 2018-0004

BX 2018-0016
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LA’AKEA VILLAGE

(A Hawai'i Nonprofit Corporation)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(With Independent Auditors’ Report)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019
(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended Decenddg 2018)
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Ca rbona ro Certified PublicAccountants

Cms & Management Group Member:}jg'%'i:\

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors
La’'akea Village
Pa'ia, Hawaii 96779

We have audited the accompanying financial statésnehlLa’akea Village (a Hawai'i nonprofit
corporation) which comprise the statement of fimanposition as of December 31, 2019, and the
related statements of activities and changes irasstts, functional expenses and cash flows for the
year then ended, and the related notes to thedimlastatements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Stabents

Management is responsible for the preparation aimdpfesentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generallyepted in the United States of America; this
includes design, implementation, and maintenandatefnal control relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of financial statements thatfere from material misstatement, whether due todra
or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on ¢héeancial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditingdaads generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan anfibgn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are framatérial misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtaidiaevidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures salet¢pend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatemetiteofinancial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the authtasiders internal control relevant to the ergity
preparation and fair presentation of the finanstatements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not lfier purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Aodingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accogngolicies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by managenasniell as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtaimedfficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Maui: Big Island: Big Island:
1885 Main Street, Suite 408 « Wailuku, Hawaii 9679373-4976 Kamanu Street, Suite 107 Locati@6: Kinoole Street « Hilo, Hawaii 96720
310 Ohukai Road, Suite 305  Kihei, Hawaii 96753 Kailua-Kona, Hawaii 96740  Mailing: P.O. Box 4372 « Hilo, Hawaii 96720
Phone: 808.242.5002 www.carbocpa.com Phone: 808.8830



Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referredbove present fairly, in all material respedts, t
financial position of La’akea Village as of Decemi3d, 2019, and the changes in its net assets and

its cash flows for the year then ended in accoreavith accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited La’akea Village's 2018afcial statements, and our report dated
September 12, 2019, expressed an unmodified opomothose audited financial statements. In our
opinion, the summarized comparative informationspréed herein as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2018, is consistent, in all mategapects, with the audited financial statements from
which it has been derived.

oMo CPAe & B s

Wailuku, Hawaii
July 31, 2020
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LA’AKEA VILLAGE

Statements of Financial Position
As of December 31, 2019 and 2018

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Note 2)
Prepaid Expenses

Accounts Receivable -Net of Allowance for Doubtfudcounts of $-0-
and $17,874 as of December 31, 2019 and 2018:ctagly (Note 2)

Total Current Assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (Note 2)
Buildings and Improvements
Construction in Progress
Vehicles
Furniture and Equipment
Less Accumulated Depreciation

Net Property and Equipment

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses

Total Current Liabilities

NET ASSETS (Note 5)
Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions
Net Assets With Donor Restrictions
Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

ASSETS

2019 2018
$ 290,988 $ 280,042
- 6,222
73,842 175,185
364,830 461,449
671,210 671,210
134,167 86,396
24,318 17,818
76,428 51,949
(123,414) (93,842)
782,709 733,531
$ 1,147,553 $ 1,194,98
$ 7,662 $ 14,705
32,218 33,172
39,880 47,877
1,002,780 1,004,453
104,879 142,650
1,107,659 1,147,103
$ 1,147,553 $ 1,194,98

The accompanying notes are an integral part offitésicial statement.
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PUBLIC SUPPORT AND REVENUE
Program Service
Contributions and Grants
Capital Campaign Revenue

Farm Stand Sales
Less Cost of Farm Stand Sales
Net Farm Stand Sales

Miscellaneous Income
Released from Restrictions
Total Public Support and Revenue

EXPENSES

Program Services
Management & General
Fundraising Services
Total Expenses
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS, END OF YEA

LA’AKEA VILLAGE

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019
(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended Decembe31, 2018)

Without Donor With Donor 2019 2018
Restrictions Restrictions Total Total
$ 883,069 $ - 883,069 $ 1,011,539
67,542 26,050 93,592 295,094
- - - 25,000
14,394 - 14,394 19,157
(9,449) - (9,449) (13,563)
4,945 - 4,945 5,594
259 - 259 451
63,821 (63,821) - -
1,019,636 (37,771) 981,865 1,337,678
857,279 - 857,279 975,520
126,514 - 126,514 110,627
37,516 - 37,516 40,458
1,021,309 - 1,021,309 1,126,605
(1,673 $ (37,771 % (39,444 % 211,07
1,004,453 142,650 1,147,103 936,030
1,002,78! 104,87¢ $ 1,107,65 $ 1,147,10:

Page 4

The accompanying notes are an integral part offitésicial statement.



Salaries and Wages
Professional Fees

Payroll Taxes

Employee Benefits
Insurance

Food

Depreciation

Travel and Transportation
Utilities

Repairs and Maintenance
Program Activities and Supplies
Marketing

Miscellaneous

Office Expenses

Furniture and Equipment
Training

Licenses, Dues and Subscriptions
Taxes

Bad Debt Expense

Board Expenses
Fundraiser

Bank Fees

Construction

Total Expenses

LA’AKEA VILLAGE

Statement of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019
(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended Decembe31, 2018)

Program Managemen Fundraising 2019 2018

Services & General Services Total Total
$ 534,688% 62,904 $ 31,452 $ 629,044 $ 688,347
33,904 33,904 - 67,808 42,481
52,056 6,124 3,062 61,242 64,272
44,631 5,251 2,625 52,507 47,920
44,047 7,773 - 51,820 53,589
32,384 - - 32,384 35,104
25,137 4,436 - 29,573 24,917
18,950 - - 18,950 21,929
16,658 - - 16,658 10,670
13,793 - - 13,793 25,352
12,866 - - 12,866 36,348
9,380 - - 9,380 15,512
8,130 - - 8,130 3,863
489 4,152 244 4,885 8,612
3,413 - - 3,413 7,716
2,783 - - 2,783 10,622
2,073 - - 2,073 2,037
1,897 - - 1,897 718
- 1,373 - 1,373 17,874
- 509 - 509 2,418

- - 133 133 -
- 88 - 88 62
- - - - 6,242
$ 857,279 $ 126,514 $ 37,516 $ 1,021,309 $ 1,126,605

The accompanying notes are an integral part offitésicial statement.
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LA’AKEA VILLAGE

Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

2019 2018
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Program Services $ 983,039 $ 887,451
Contributions and Grants 93,592 320,094
Farm Stand Sales 14,394 19,157
Miscellaneous Income 259 451
Cash Paid to Employees and Vendors (1,001,587) (1,086,110)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities (Note 3) ,689 141,043
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of Property and Equipment (78,751) (92,134)
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities (78,751) (92,134)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES - -
Net Increase in Cash for the Ye: 10,94¢ 48,90¢
CASH BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 280,042 231,133
CASH BALANCE, END OF YEAF $ 290,98( $ 280,04

The accompanying notes are an integral part offitésicial statement.
Page 6



LA’AKEA VILLAGE

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2019

Note 1. ORGANIZATION

La’akea Village (the Organization) is a nonprofiganization incorporated under the laws of the
State of Hawaii in 2000. The Organization is detidgo social renewal through community building
with youth age 18 to adults who have autism anellgtdtual disabilities. The organization provides a
place where people with developmental disabilitas go and live, learn and work with others in an
atmosphere of care and respect.

Note 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Method of Accounting: The Organization uses the accrual basis of acamyntunder this method of
accounting, revenue is recognized when earned rrdtien when received and expenses are
recognized when incurred rather than when paid.

Revenue Recognition: Contributions received are recorded as contribstiatith or without donor
restrictions depending on the existence and/or reatof any donor restrictions (Note 5).
Unconditional promises to donate due in the nezar yee reflected as current promises to give and
are recorded at their net realizable value. Grantsother contributions of cash are reported ds wit
donor restrictions if they are received with dostipulations that limit the use of the donated t&sse
When the donor restriction expires, that is, whestipulated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished, donor restricted resieés are reclassified to without donor restricted
assets and reported in the statement of actidseset assets released from restrictions.

The Organization has analyzed the provisions oFh8B’s ASC Topic 606, Revenue from Contracts

with Customers, and has concluded that no changes are necessaonfiorm to the new standard.
Performance obligation related to program serviaoes grant revenue are recognized as the expenses
occurred or the services have been provided thiautgihe year. Other revenues and donations do
not have a specific performance obligation andgareerally earned when received.

Cash and Cash Equivalents: For the purpose of the statement of cash flowsh ealefined as
demand deposits and savings accounts. During 20#9 Organization adopted ASU 2016-18,
Satement of Cash Flows (Topic 230): Restricted Cash. Management believes that the adoption of the
new accounting standard had no effect on the statewf cash flows as the Organization does not
have any restrictions on cash and cash equivalents.

The Organization from time to time maintains caslfiabces at financial institutions in excess of
federally insured limits. Management has evalualtedrisk and has determined it is minimal. At
December 31, 2019, the amount that exceeded theam=e level was $40,213 in total.

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts: Accounts Receivable represents revenue

earned and not yet received. Receivables areewrdtf when deemed uncollectible. Recoveries of

receivables previously written off are recorded wiheceived. Management reviews accounts on a
periodic basis to determine if an allowance forlatul accounts is necessary based on past history
and the current compilation of the receivable ba¢ganManagement has determined no allowance for
doubtful accounts is necessary at December 31,.2019

Page 7



LA’AKEA VILLAGE

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2019

Note 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIE8Continued)

Property and Equipment: The Organization capitalizes all furniture and eguént with a value
greater than $1,000 and a useful life greater dranyear. Property and equipment are stated &t cos
or, if donated, at the approximate fair value at dlate of donation. Depreciation is computed using
either the straight-line over the assets' estimasedul lives.

Reclassifications. Certain items on the prior year financial staternemhve been reclassified for
comparative purposes to conform to the presentaidine current year financials statements. These
reclassifications had no effect on the change irasgets as previously reported.

Income Taxes: The Organization is exempt from Federal incomegaxalerSection 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code and also from State of Hawaiime taxes undelection 237-23 (b) of the
Hawaii Revised Statutes.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in confoymiith accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of Amereguires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amoundsdsstlosures. Accordingly, actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Note 3. RECONCILIATION OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS TH CASH PROVIDED BY
OPERATING ACTIVES

2019 2018
Change in Net Assets $ (39,444) $ 211,073
Depreciation 29,573 24,917
Bad Debt Expense 1,373 17,874
Change in Accounts Receivable 99,970 (124,088)
Change in Prepaid Expenses 6,222 (6,222)
Change in Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 97)7,9 17,489
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activil $ 89,697 $ 141,04

Note 4. FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

The financial statements include a statement ofctamal Expenses. Functional expenses are
allocated to program related and administrativections. Expense allocations are generally
computed based on the number of employees or abmtsaperforming program or administrative
functions.
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LA’AKEA VILLAGE

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2019

Note 5. NET ASSETS

In accordance with ASU 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Eiess (Topic 958) —Presentation of Financial
Satements of Not-for-Profit Entities, the Organization is required to report informatregarding its
financial position and activities according to twlasses of net assets: net assets without donor
restrictions and net assets with donor restrictions

Net assets without donor restrictions include aeBources that are not subject to donor-imposed
stipulations or contributions with donor-imposedtrietions that are met during the same year as the
contribution is made. Net assets without donorriegins denoted as property and equipment
represent equity in such property and equipment.

Net assets with donor restrictions include amothms the donor subjects to restrictions in perpgtui
and amounts subject to legal or donor-imposed lstijpms that may or will be met either by actions
of La’akea Village and/or passage of time. Neetswith donor restrictions consist of the follogin
at December 31.:

2019 2018
Enviormental Assessment $ 32,881 $ 38,986
Kitchen and Improvements 71,998 103,664

$ 104,879 $ 142,650

Note 6. DONATED SERVICES, GOODS AND FACILITIES

Donated services, goods and facilities are receghnés contributions in accordance with FASB ASC
958-605-25-16 Accounting for Contributions Received and Contributions Made. Contributions of
donated noncash assets are recorded at theirafaies/in the period received. Donated professional
services are reflected in the statement of actwitt their fair value at the date of donation. The
contribution of services are recognized if the m&w (a) create or enhance non-financial assdts) or
require specialized skills, are performed by peopith those skills, and would otherwise be
purchased by the Organization. However, many iddiais volunteer their time and perform a variety
of tasks that benefit the Organization with specéssistance programs, solicitations, and various
committee assignments that are not recognized msitmations in the financial statements, because
the recognition criteria under FASB ASC 958-60518were not met.

Note 7. CONCENTRATIONS OF RISK

During the year ending December 31, 2019, the Gzg#on received approximately 80% of its

revenue directly from the federal Medicaid progrand this revenue was directly proportionate to
client numbers and participation. In the event tthet federal Medicaid program ended or was
dramatically altered, La'akea Village would needttansfer current annual grant revenues from
capital expansion to supporting operations, whipl@&ing other funding sources including private

pay and tuition.
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LA’AKEA VILLAGE

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2019

Note 8. LEASES

The Organization leases land from the County of iMdine term of the lease agreement runs through
2060. Under the agreement, the Organization isired, to pay a nominal fee of $1 per year. No
amounts have been recorded on the financial statisras the value of the lease is hard to estimate.

Note 9. UNCERTAIN TAX POSITION

The financial statement effects of a tax positi@ken or expected to be taken are recognized in the
financial statements when it is more likely than, iiased on the technical merits, that the position
will be sustained upon examination. Interest aadafties, if any, are included in expenses in the
statement of activities. As of December 31, 2@8,0organization has analyzed their tax positiah an
believe that all are more likely than not to betaued upon examination.

The organization is subject to routine audits bying jurisdictions, however, there are currently no

audits for any tax periods in progress. The orgsdium believes they are no longer subject to income
tax examinations for years prior to 2016.

Note 10. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In preparing these financial statements, the Omgdioin has evaluated events and transactions for
potential recognition and disclosure through July 2020, the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.

Subsequent to year end, there was the outbrealOvi-19 pandemic. The United States economy
was negatively affected and the financial marketgehfluctuated due to the outbreak. At the time
these financial statements were available to heethshe situation remained very volatile and thk f
effect of the pandemic on the operations of thea@ization could not be determined.
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LA’AKEA VILLAGE

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2019

Note 11. LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL AS SETS

Management's policy is to structure its financiabets to be available as its general expenditures,
liabilities and other obligations come due.

Financial Assets at December 31, 2019 $ 290,988
Less those unavailable to general expenditures
within one year due to:

Restricted by Donor with purpose restriction (102)87
Financial assets available to meet cash needs for
general expenditures within one y $ 186,10¢

Note 12. RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, ésasvhich supersedes FASB Accounting
Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 840, Leases, mattes other conforming amendments to U.S.
GAAP. ASU 2016-02, requires, among other changethdolease accounting guidance, lessees to
recognize most leases on the balance sheet vightafruse asset and lease liability as well as
additional qualitative and quantitative disclosur&SU 2016-02 is effective for La’akea Village's
fiscal years beginning December 15, 2019, but pgermarly adoption, and mandates a modified
retrospective transition method. The provisionsedfective for La’akea Village’s fiscal year ending
December 31, 2020. Management is currently evalgatihe impact that the adoption of these
provisions will have on the financial statements, éxpects ASU 2016-02 to add significant right-of-
use assets and lease liabilities to the statenfdimamcial position.
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LAAKEA8754 11/16/2020 8:07 PM

m 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OME No. 1545-0047
(R(:znlanuar 2020) Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 201 9
Depa Y P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
partment of the Treasury X f
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
A For the 2019 calendar year, or tax year beginning ;and ending
B Check if applicable: C Name of organization D Employer identification number
D Address change La"akea Vil Iage
D N h Doing business as 99—0348754
ame change Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
D Initial return PO Box 790994 808-579-8398
Final return/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
terminated -
D Paia HI 96779 G Gross receipts$ 995,115
Amended returm F Name and address of principal officer:
D Application pending Susan G raham H(a) Is this a group return for subordinatesD Yes @ No
PO Box 790994 H(b) Are all subordinates included? D Yes D No
Pai a HI 96779 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
| Tax-exempt status: m 501(c)(3) m 501(c) ( ) < (insert no.) m 4947(a)(1) or m 527
J  Website: P> I aakeaVI I I aqe - Ol"q H(c) Group exemption number P>
K Form of organization: m Corporation m Trust m Association m Other P> | L __Year of formation: 2000 | M __State of legal domicile: H I
Part | Summary
[]
(3]
c
©
£
9 .
8 2 Check this box PD if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
] 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, lineta) 3 9
2| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 9
S| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2019 (PartV, line2a) 5 52
S| & Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ... 6| 16
TaTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line12 7a 0
b N relate iness taxablgsingome Fer - gl O ..o e § . g p— = | — O U 4 0
rior Year I GBu Year
o| 8 Contriblti line 2 i 73,391
g | © WPNULINGES Rk dlime "N NCEDS B Nw?. . ol B N Nm?. . g .|
S 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line2g) 107 5 235 107 5 071
2 | 10 Investmentincome (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3, 4,and7d) 1 0
® | 11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and 11€) 6,044 5,204
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) . .. .. 1 Y 337 Y 678 985 Y 666
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) 0
# | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 800,539 742,793
2 | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0
g | arrolessional Iundraising fees (Fart 1A, COIUMn AL NS TS g i
53 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 37 ,516 ''''''
W1 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a~11d, 11f~24e) 326,066 278,516
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 1,126,605 1,021,309
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 211 y 073 -35 y 643
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
12}
‘9,1,% 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 1 y 194 y 980 1 y 147 y 539
s e e
<ol 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) ... 47,877 39,880
23| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 ... ... .. 1 5 147 5 103 1 5 107 5 659

Part Il Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

} | 11/16/20
Slg n Signature of officer Date
Here Sarah A Menzies Executive Director
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check D if | PTIN
Paid Kyle Hays Kyle Hays 11/16/20 self-employed | P01786736
Preparer | s name  »  Carbonaro CPAs & Management Group rmsend  99-0303190
Use Only 1885 Main St Ste 408

Firm's address P Wa.i I UkU 5 H I 96793 Phone no. 808_242_5002

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) = m Yes m No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2019)
DAA
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Form 990 2019) La"akea Village 99-0348754 Page 2
Partlll  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Ill
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 o 990-E2? [ ] ves [X] No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SeIVICES? [ ] ves [X] No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,

the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 763 ) 211 including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ 31 ) 897 )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P 857 Y 279
DAA Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 2019) La"akea Village 99-0348754 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A 11X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 2 [ X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partl 3
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partit =~ 4
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partii 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part! 6
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parti =~~~ 7
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Partlll 8
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V. 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
orin quasi endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartV 10 X

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, 1X, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI 11a| X

b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more

of its fotalfegsetdirdported|in Prt i line 16 JCopifte SchedugD RV | F Y ™ . X
c Did the organizatiop repoft an untgor i — | ranprélated , 13, /that iS\6 %/ or mor:

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partvie -~~~ 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partix 11d| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f]| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XIand XIl .. ... 12a] X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xll is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedulee 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate

foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partslandtv. 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or

for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts ltandtv...~~~~ 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other

assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts itandtv............... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on

Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on

Part VIll, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Parttt 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part [l . 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleH 20a X

b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Partsland Il ... .. ... ... .. ... ... ... ... .. 21 X

DAA Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 2019) La"akea Village 99-0348754 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts landit- -~~~ 22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. I “No,"goto line 25 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part1 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part| 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partit 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key

employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee

member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these

persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partill 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part
IV instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
RPUEBIC-DISCHOSHRE COPY
"Yes, f complete N LINIOON L\ O U \L_ AN S k! X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partiv.. .~~~ 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part V. 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleMm 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part1 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part!l 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Partt 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, IIl,
orlV,andPartVilinel 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)> = 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartV, line2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part Vv, line2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Partvi 37
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
19? Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 | X

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes| No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a | 7
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1| O
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings t0 prize WiNNers? . .. . . 1c

DAA Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 2019) La"akea Village 99-0348754 Page 5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)
Yes| No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a | 52
b If atleast one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedueo 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If*Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country »
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If“Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form8886-T2 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? 7a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82822 ... 7c X
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
sl BETC DS OEOSTHRE @Y
h If thefprganizati a ibution @ is, ts, airpla or oth 2hicles) did t rganization file\a Fq 98-C~ 7
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the )
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part vill, line12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites =~ 10b
11  Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) | ... 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... . . .. | 12b|
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health pans 13b
c Enter the amount Of reserves on hand ............................................................ 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule® 14b
15 s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
Form 990 (2019)

DAA
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Form 990 2019) La"akea Village 99-0348754 Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part VI .. ... . ... ... . . ... ... RL
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes| No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a | 9
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent b | 9
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the followjing:
a Thegoveringbody? g8a| X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresseson Schedule O ................................. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes| No
SRR BRI NS LGS LIRE COH YT
b If“Yes,” did\the grganization h ritten policigs and pr ur overging aclivities of such,chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ...... ... ... ... . .. 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 12a

X
X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? | 12b X
X
X

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”

descrlbe In SChedUIe O hOW thls was done ........................................................................................ 120
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management officia 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X

If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable enfity during the year? 16a X

b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the

organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... ... .. ... 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fleg®Hl
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)

(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website D Another's website @ Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and

financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records P
La"akea Village PO Box 790994
Paia HI 96779 808-579-8398

DAA Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 2019) La"akea Village 99-0348754 Page 7
Part VI Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII
Section A. _ Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (8) ©) (D) (E) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours (do not check more than one compensation compensation of other
per week box, unless person is both an from the from related compensation
(list any officer and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the
hours for SsISsTol = ezl T (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) organizatiop and
related sala |3 2 _gcg_ =} related organizations
organizations Eé_‘ g @ g (28 g
below g3 S 3 |Bg
dotted line) g ; % ??,
mSusan Graham
.P resi dent ..................... 0
- CLOSURE PY
Vice President . A 0
@ Kristina Lyons |[Lambert
SRR I 5.00
Secretary 0.00 [X]| [X 0
@ Cheryl Kaupaloljo
TSR 1.00
Treasurer 0.00 [X X 0
(ssDavid Wrttenber|g, PsyD
TR 0.50
Director 0.00 [X 0
®)Mary Bergevin
TN 3.50
Director 0.00 [X 0
(mSara Smith
TR 3.00
Director 0.00 [X 0
@®Josh Circle-Wogdburn
TR 2.00
Director 0.00 [X 0
(@9 David Spee
TR I 1.00
Director 0.00 [X 0
(10)Sarah A Menzies
R I 45.00
Executive Director 0.00 X 60,483 5,902
(11)
Form 990 (2019)

DAA



LAAKEA8754 11/16/2020 8:07 PM

Form 990 2019) La"akea Village 99-0348754 Page 8
Part VIl Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) ) (D) ) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours (do not check more than one compensation compensation of other
per week bo},(’ unless pe!'son is both an from the from related compensation
(list any officer and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the
hours for o5l sl o | x|ezl m (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
related a2 2| 2 2 -3‘%— % related organizations
organizations |2 & % | § %& e
below g2 § 2 |eg
dotted line) g = 5| 3
21 ¢ ] @
3 2 ?
g Z
=%
.......... DIIRII('\I' Q ('\I n l IF?F (‘)pv
IO 2 = 4 Vs O O I I V= 1 i
1b Subtotal ... > 60,483 5,902
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A .. . . | 2
d_Total (add lines1band1c) . . . .. ... ... > 60,483 5,902
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization
Yes| No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individval =~ 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INGIVIUBL . 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J forsuchperson . ... ... ........ ........................ 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1  Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
e and (1) B Q.
ame and business address Description’of services Compensation

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization §

DAA

Form 990 (2019)
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Part Vil

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII

(A)
Total revenue

(B)
Related or exempt
function revenue

(C)
Unrelated
business revenue

(D)
Revenue excluded
from tax under
sections 512-514

DAA

gg 1a Federated campaigns 1a
©2 b Membershipdues 1b
gf ¢ Fundraisingevents 1c
OS8 d Related organizations =~ 1d
g(% € Government grants (contributions) 1e 775 ) 998
-2 5 f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
3 £ and similar amounts not included above ... ... 1f 97,393
%% g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f _19 $
O& h Total. Addlines 1a—1f ... ... ... .o > 873,391
Business Code
8 | 2a  Tuitionand Fees . . . . ... . 624109 107,071 107,071
%g : ....................................................
= g ....................................................
S A
e e
- f All other program service revenue .................
g Total. Add lines2a—2f ... ... .. ... > 107,071
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) >
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royalties ...... ... >
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Gross rents 6a
: PUBLIC DISC]L OSUREICORY
C Rentalinc. @r (lo E] ! 'l I ! Q 'l I A \' | A 'l - i
d Net rental income or (I0SS) ... ..., 4
7a Gross amount from (i) Securities (ii) Other
sales of assets
other than inventory | 7@
§ b Less: cost or other
4 basis and sales exps.| 7b
& ¢ Gainor(loss) | 7c
E d Netgainor (I0SS) ..... ..o et >
o | 8a Gross income from fundraising events
(notincuding $ .
of contributions reported on line 1c).
SeePartIV,lne18 8a
b Less: directexpenses 8b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisingevents . ............. 4
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartlV,lne19 9a
b Less: directexpenses 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ............... 4
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances 10a 14,394
b Less: costofgoodssold 10b 9,449
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . .............. > 4,945 4,945
g Business Code
gl 11a  Other Income . ... ... 90009¢ 259 259
S§ b
R
é d Allotherrevenue ...................................
e Total. Addlines 11a=11d ... ... ... > 259
12 Total revenue. See instructions .. ......................... > 985,666 112,275 0
Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019)

La"akea Village

99-0348754

Part IX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total g?;)nenses Progra(n?)service Managgri\)ent and Fun(glr)a)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21~~~
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 66,385 56,428 6,638 3,319
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 568,561 483,277 56,856 28,428
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits 46,605 39,614 4,661 2,330
10 Payrolltaxes 61,242 52,056 6,124 3,062
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):

a Management
blegal 1,910 656 1,254
¢ Accounting 33,248 33,248
d Lobbying i i =
e Professional flindralsi viges. Sge Part IV, ling(17
mrabaE:l G TDISCH ECOPY—
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column S T o )
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) 32 5 650 32 5 650
12 Advertising and promotion 9,380 9,380
13 Office expenses 4,885 489 4,152 244
14 Information technology
15 Royalties
16 Ocoupancy 30,451 30,451
17 Travel 18,950 18,950
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expensegs
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 IntereSt ....................................
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 29 oy 573 25 y 137 4 y 436
23 Insurance 51,820 44,047 7,773
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a Food 32,384 32,384
b . 12,866 12,866
c 8,130 8,130
d 3,413 3,413
e 8,856 6,753 1,970 133
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . 1 5 021 5 309 857 3 279 126 5 514 37 2 516
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here B | if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ............
DAA Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 2019) La"akea Village 99-0348754 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part X . . . TL
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interestbearing 213,571] 1 224,517
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 66,471 2 66,471
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accountsreceivable,net 175,185| 4 73,842
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
,g under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) = (]
@ | 7 Notesandloans receivable, net ... 7
< 8 Inventorles for Sale Or USe 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 6,222 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD 10a 771,956
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 123,414 647,135 10c 648,542
11 Investments—publicly traded securites 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line11.~~ 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line11 86,396| 15 134,167
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal i€ 33) .........c.ovieereein.... 1,194 ,980| 16 1,147,539
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 47 9 877 17 39 9 880
18 Grants payable
19 Deferred revenue
21 crow @r custodiallatcou
%122 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
E trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
§ controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D | 25
26 _Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 .. ... oo\ 47,877] 26 39,880
» Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here @
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
% 27 Net assets without donor restrictons 1,004,453 27 1,002,780
g 28 Net assets with donor restrictons 142,650] 28 104,879
5 Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here PD
"'; and complete lines 29 through 33.
g 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds =~~~ 29
‘g 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 30
& |31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
g 32 Total net assets or fund balances 1,147,103| 32 1,107,659
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ...................... ... ... ... .. ... 1 oy 194 oy 980| 33 1 oy 147 oy 539
Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 2019) La"akea Village 99-0348754 Page 12

Part XI  Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part X1 ... .. ... ... . ... . . . ... . . ... . ... 1

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line12) 1 985 9 666
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 2 1 9 021 ” 309
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2from fine 1 ... 3 -35,643
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)) 4 1,147,103
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments ... 5
6 Donated SeI'VICGS and use Of faCIIItIeS ............................................................................... 6
7 oInvestmentexpenses 7
8 Prior period adjustments ... 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Scheduleo) 9

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line

32, column (B))

10 1,111,460

Part Xll Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII

.............................................. [

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash @ Accrual D Other

Yes| No

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
@ Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

c If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of

If the jorganigati hanged eithieRits aversight progess o ecti rocgess duging taxlyear, in on
Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the

2a X

2b | X

Q?(L_

Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A1332 ... 3a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ..................... 3b
Form 990 (2019)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB No. 15450047
Form 990 or 990-EZ
( ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2 0 1 9
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service . R . R . f
» Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization _ Employer identification number
La"akea Village 99-0348754
Part | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
City, and State:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
U TSy L
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 1ll.)

2
3
4

10

S O N O O I

11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3)-
the b eg 12a fthr, 12djtvatd tl of supPoRtin afiizat (¢ te li 2o 12
a pe . go iza'nIu ed, lont i1Ssuppo n n(s typi
the stippo r ation e pOWer to're rly oi eléet’a majerity e'dire trust of t
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b D Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d D Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type I, Type Il
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported organizations ]
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
(A)
(B)
(9]
(D)
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

La"akea Village 99-0348754

Page 2

Part Il

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part ll1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 111.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”")
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge =~
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3
5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown online 11, column (f)
6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 .
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line4
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources ... ... ...
9 Neti ro ted busin
activ ether t the business I )IQ I ( QlJ?F "\( )P)Y
is reqularly €arri ). L7 I\ J\J L L 1 W — VAW A i
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPart VL) ...................
11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructons) | 12
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here ... .. ... . > | |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2019 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, colurn(¢fp) 14 %
15  Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part I, line14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
17a
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions

18

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is

> [ ]
> [ ]

> [ ]

> [ ]
> [ ]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

La"akea Village

99-0348754

Page 3

Part lli

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.”) 446,983 808,846 782,734 1,224,398 892,148 4,155,109
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tyax_e%%pt ourpose 24,037 21,228 158,701 126,842 99,166 429,974
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 471,020 830,074 941,435 1,351,240 991,314 4,585,083
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons 1,500 9,678 5,135 11,472 3,941 31,726
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year 7,020 14,937 18,152 40,109
¢ Addlines7aand7b 1,500 9,678 12,155 26,409 22,093 71,835
8  Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
ine6.) . 4,513,248
Section B. Total Support
Calendar y scally nning i 201 ) 2016 c)edi7 d) 2018 ) 5 ﬂ Total
9  Amodnts fram life ) 1 1402 l|30, 4 ) » ,4 15351, 24 991,814 4,585,083
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources . 12 2 1 15
b Unrelated business taxable income (lesg
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Addlines10aand10b 12 2 1 15
11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on . .
12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin PartVI.)
13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12) 471,020 830,086 941,437 1,351,241 991,314 4,585,098
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this boxand stophere . . . ... > ||
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2019 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, coumn () 15 98.43%
16 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part l1l, line 15 . ., 16 98.72%
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2019 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Ill, linet7 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ........... | 4 @
b 33 1/3% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ...... | 4 D
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ................... | 2 D

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2)2019  La"akea Village 99-0348754 Page 4
PartIV  Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Didithe brganization add, substjfute,%or re > u e anizé ri e taxyear? If "Yes," 5
answer (b)and (€) below (if ica ).rv'e tail i rtV' the es andEIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b  Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5¢c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity

with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2)2019  La"akea Village 99-0348754 Page 5
Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)
Yes No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes" to a, b, or c, provide detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations
Yes No
1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1
2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations
Yes No
1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1
Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations
Yes No
1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
PUBLIC-DISCEOSURECOPY
yedr, (i) alcopy of thé Form th asimost récentlyifiled the'd pfyoti iony and (iii) Gopies ofthe
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1
2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2
3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b
3  Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019



LAAKEA8754 11/16/2020 8:07 PM

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2)2019  La"akea Village

99—0348754 Page 6

Part V

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (B) Cur.rent Year
(optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year
(optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see insffuctiods). | I3 Y | Ql »lmm N
Value bf ndn xoingt-uselaSeets(subbractine 4 oige )] \_J o ) L 3F\ 4 il J_P)Y;_
6 Multiply line 5 by .035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

7 D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see

instructions).

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or990-E2)2019  La"akea Village

99—0348754 Page 7

Part V Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1  Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4  Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6  Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
7 _ Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount
(i) (ii) (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions | Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2019 Amount for 2019
1 Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2019
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See
instructions.
3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2019
a From2014 ... ... .........................
b From2015 ... ... .........................
c From?2016 ... ... ...
d From2017 ... ... .............oooiiiii...
e From2018 ... ... .................oooii...
f To e I | | 1 1 ™N\/
[¢] r ionsl) rioryearl; I .Q » I .Q l l l_ » l-J
h 9 mmelam et 1 R - 1 | = |

Carryover from 2014 not applied (see instructions)

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4  Distributions for 2019 from
Section D, line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2019 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2019, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2019. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2020. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016 ........................

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

o a0 |T|v

Excess from 2019

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2)2019  La"akea Village 99-0348754 Page 8
Part VI  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
I, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 201 9
PartlV, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
La"akea Village 99-0348754
Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

A b ON =

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Aggregate value atend ofyear
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? D Yes D No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit?

Part i Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

0 T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or educatiod] Preservation of a historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
TOtaI number Of Conservat|0n easements ....................................................................... 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ... ... 2b

Num nservation ease s oft a certifigd Ristoridsifuctirglincludfed @) » § ).

Number of donsgrvatio) gase s i Iudc agqui ftep 7/25/0 @, ot J

historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

tax year P

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?

D Yes D No

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

S

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(N)(A)B)i)? ... [ ] Yes [ ] No
In Part XIlIl, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works

of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XIlI the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:
() Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 1 ... > S
(if) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... > S
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 1 I
b_Assets included in Form 990, Part X .. .. .. . e > 3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2019

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 La"akea Village 99-0348754 Page 2
Part Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange program
b D Scholarly research e D Other
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
XII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?
PartlV  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? D Yes D No

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:

Amount

¢ Beginning balance 1c

d Additons during the year 1d

e Distributions during the year le

f Endingbalance 1f __
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? D Yes | | No

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been providedon Part XIIl . . . . . .. ... ... . .. ..
Part V Endowment Funds.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions

SBYBHCIDISCLOSURE COPY

d Grants or scholaféhips

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment®» %
b Permanentendowment® %
¢ Term endowment > %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes [ No
() Unrelated organizations | ... 3a(i)
(i) Related Organizations | . ...l 3a(ii)

b If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? ... 3b

4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation

faland 209,810 209,810

b Buildings . 461,400 72,645 388, 755

¢ Leasehold improvements 21 2 230 7 2 877 13 2 353

d Equipment 79,516 42,892 36,624
eOther ... ...,

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) . .. . . . > 648,542

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 La"akea Village 99-0348754 Page 3
Part VII Investments — Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

Part VIIl Investments — Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
()
()
(4)
(5)
(6)
(@)

(8)

| » |
Total. (Colin (B mubt bquBl Form B9, Part X ol AB)ine BI__»L| L J v I ) [N\ I
PartIX  Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value
(1) Construction 1n Progress 134,167
(2)
(3)
4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)
Part X Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.
1 (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
1) Federal income taxes
2)
3)
)
)
)
7)
8)
9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)line25) . .. ... ... ... ... ... 0ooooooiiiiiiiiiii >
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XlII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII .. ... .. RL
DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 La"akea Village 99-0348754 Page 4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ... 1 985,666
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilites 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 2d

e Addlines2athrough2d 2e
3 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 ... 3 985,666
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) ... 4b

c Add Ilnes 4a and 4b .................................................................................................. 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) ... .. .. . . .. . ... . .. ... ... ... 5 985,666

Part Xl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 1 2 021 2 309
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites 2a

b Prioryearadjustments 2b

c Other |OSSGS ......................................................................... 20

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 2d

e Addlines2athrough2d 2e
3 Subtractline 2e from line 1 ... .. 3 1,021,309
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 4b

c
5 = L hES b L i oy oA i Ge S U I I
Part Xlll Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Part X - FIN 48 Footnote

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 La"akea Vil lage 99-0348754 Page 5
Part Xlll Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 1845-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2Z) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 9
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
La"akea Village 99-0348754

- Jobs F}Uﬁltmnﬁl S CLOSSLJMR %Q O P ................

Community Integration. ding opportunitie ea individual for life-

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)
DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
La"akea Village 99-0348754

Page 1 of 4

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)
DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
La"akea Village 99-0348754

to be fostered during 2019.

Page 2 of 4

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
La"akea Village 99-0348754

Page 3 of 4

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)
DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
La"akea Village 99-0348754

Page 4 of 4

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)

DAA



IRS e-file Signature Authorization
Formn 8879-EQO for an Exempt Organization ke
For calendar year 2019, or fiscal year beginning .., .. ............ 2019, andending , . .. ... ....20 . . .. 20 1 9
Department of the Treasury P Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Intemal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879EQ for the latest information.
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
La'akea Village 99-0348754
Name and title of officer Sarah A Men zies

Executive Director
Part | Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you

check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then

leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on

the applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part L.

1a Form 990 check herel b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), ine 12) 1b 985,666
2a Form 990-EZ check here I D b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line9) ... 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check hers B [ | b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) 7 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here P b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part Vi, line5) ~~ 4b
5a Form 8868 check here B [ | b Balance Due (Form 8868, line 3c) 5b

Part Il Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the
organization's 2019 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they
are true, correct, and complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the
organization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO)
to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of
the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, |
authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent fo initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the
financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization's federal taxes owed on this
retumn, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial

Agent -35 later singss day or e payment (gettl8 t) date. | alsg@ authofize the fin&ncial j
involv proge: the onig¢ pa E 0 ceive confidentiallinforMation necgs sweninquigie
resolvealissue ntesave seleeted & na tifreation meafnb N) y'signa the n
Officer's PIN: check one box only

electronic return and, if applicable, the organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.
lauthorize _Carbonaro CPAs & Management Group i enter my PIN L 48754 | 45 my signature
ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

-

=N

on the organization’s tax year 2019 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is
being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned
ERO to enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

|:| As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2019 electronically filed return,
If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of

the IRS Fed/State program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.
Officer's signature b (‘W Date P “ l H{z‘ /’Z-O

Part lll___Certification and Authentication =

EROQ's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. [ 99020530000 |

Do not enter all zeros

I certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2019 electronically filed return for the organization
indicated above. | confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF)
Information for Authorized IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature  p Kyle Hays Date P

ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form. Form 8879-EO (2019)

DAA
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LAAKEA
VILLAGE Dept. of Housing and Human Concerns

Attn: Linda Munsell
2200 Main Street, Suite 546
La‘akea Village Wailuku, HI 96793
empowers people of
all abilities to live,
work, learn, play and
thrive together to Aloha,
realize their
greatest potential.

Please accept La’akea Village’s 2019 reporting for the Lease of Real Property
by the County of Maui.

639 BALDWIN AVENUE

PA'IA, HI 96779 A : ;
(808) 579-8398 Thank you for the opportunity to provide a unique and special setting to

LAAKEAVILLAGE.ORG support individuals and their families in the Developmental Disabilities
community of Maui.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS In this report you will find our responses to sections B and C of the lease and
President the reporting as recipients for the grant of real property as it pertains to
Susan Root Graham section B of 3.36.110.

Vice Presid " " 5 .
A:::m P_"':' Please feel free to contact us if there is any other information or questions

you may have.
Secretary
Kristina Lyons Lambert Mahalo

Secretary
David Wittenberg, PsyD ng
lpsn

Treasurer :
Cheryl Kaupalolo Susan Graham Sarah Menzies

) Board President Executive Director
Past President

Donna Ting

Betsy Bergevin

Sara Smith

David Spee

Josh Circle-Woodburn

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Sarsh Menzies



EXHIBIT “B”

1. La’akea does not discriminate either in the hiring of staff, use of volunteers, or delivery
of client services on the basis of sex, sexual orientation, national origin, age, race, color,
religion or handicap as stated in La’akea’s Employee Handbook.

2. La’akea’s only reporting to date has been an informal narrative form through the
newsletter. La’akea will ensure that a formal report is submitted on time that complies
with all of the requirements of 3.36220 B.

3. La’akea will provide written reports on forms specified by the Grantor to provide
adequate monitoring of Grantee’s use of the licensed premises, to the DHHC, as
required by Chapter 3.36 of the Maui County Code.

4. La’akea implements standard accounting procedures in order to ensure effective
administration of the grant. La’akea received no funding from the DHHC to account for
besides the original Land Lease.

5. La’akea cooperates fully and will assist the County in any audits they wish to conduct to
determine compliance with the terms of the grant agreement.

6. La’akea complies with all terms and conditions as specified in the lease document.

7. La'akea recognized and accepts to adhere to all of the conditions listed here.



La’akea’s response to Exhibit C

A. Reservations

1
2.
3.

Minerals and Waters: We have no claim on the minerals and waters.

Prehistoric and Historic Remains: We have no claim on prehistoric or historic remains.
Ownership of Fixed Improvements: There were no buildings or improvements when the
lease was signed.

B. Covenants, Terms and Conditions

y R

2
3.
4

8.
91

10.

11

12,

13.
14.

15.

16.

17.
18.
19.

Payment of Rent: Upon receipt of invoice payment will be made in full.

. Taxes, Assessments, Etc: There are no property tax assessments for this property.

Utility Service: La’akea covers all utility costs.

Covenant Against Discrimination: La’akea does not discriminate against anyone based
upon sex, sexual orientation, national origin, age, race, color, religion or disability as
stated in La’akea’s Employee Handbook.

Sanitation, Etc: La’akea keeps a strict and orderly property. La’akea does regular
mowing and maintenance of the property.

Waste and Unlawful, Improper or Offensive Use of Premises: La’akea does not commit,
suffer or permit improper use and we have not cut down or destroyed any tree growing
on the premise.

Compliance with Laws: La’akea is in compliance with all municipal, state and federal
laws.

Inspection of Premises: The lessor is welcome at any time to inspect the property.
Liens: La’akea has no liens.

Indemnity: La’akea indemnifies the lessor and the proper insurance is carried.

. Costs of Litigation: La’akea assumes the cost of litigation in the unlikely event it would

ever come to that.

Liability Insurance: La’akea has liability insurance and we have provided documentation
of it.

Fire Insurance: La’akea covers fire insurance at its own expense.

Repair and Maintenance: La’akea repairs and maintains all of its improvements within
its own budget.

Breach: Annual lease is $1.00 per year for 55 years. La’akea does not have an invoice on
file. We will wait to receive the invoice and will pay the total $55 year lease amount
once invoiced.

Funding of Improvement: La’akea is solely responsible for funding its improvements,
maintenance and operations of the premises.

Condemnation: La’kaea understands and accepts the condemnation laws.

Right to Enter: La’akea acknowledges the Lessor’s ability to enter the premises.
Acceptance of Rent Not a Waiver: La’akea understands there is no waiver to the
covenant or condition of these terms.

20.Extension of Time: Extension of time is the rite of the lessor in the event the lessee
needs additional time La’akea will request through proper channels that extension.

21. Justification of Sureties: To this date the County of Maui has not required to obtain any
bonding at the leased property.



22.Quiet Enjoyment: La’akea appreciates the ability to conduct our non-profit on the land.
23. Surrender: La’akea understands the terms of the 55-year lease and peaceful surrender
thereafter.

24. Non-Warranty: La’akea accepts the non-warranty of the premises and any
improvements on it.

25. Improvements: All the improvements have been properly permitted; however, we can
find no records indicating that written permission was requested or received from DHHC. In
the future, we will ensure that any improvements proposed are properly documented and
approved by DHHC in writing.

26. Assignability, Etc.: La’akea has not transferred, assign, sublet or permitted any other
entity to occupy or use the Premises. La’akea has no management agreements and if, in the
future, La’akea would request permission to enter into any new partnership, lease or
management agreement.

27. Definitions: La’akea accepts the definitions as outlined in A, B, C. In regard to D. La’akea
take proper care of the property. We are in the process of improving the soil and taking
care to prevent any erosion. La’akea has plans for housing and agriculture which will use all
of the acreage.

28. Gender: La’akea accepts of the definition of gender.

29. Paragraph Headings: La’akea accepts the paragraph headings throughout this Exhibit.



3.36.110 Reports by recipients

B. Recipients of a grant of real property
1. This report is for 2019. In the future, La’akea understand reporting will be submitted
within three weeks after the end of the fiscal year.

a.

Program status summary: La’akea is currently a Medicaid Waiver Provider.
La’akea actively engages both the clients, staff and community in an agricultural
and land based learning environment. La’akea’s farm and garden supplement
the community kitchen and Country Store. What we grow we eat, share or sell.
Participants are involved at every level of these programs.

Program data summary: La’akea served 18 clients with Intellectual and
Developmental Disabilities and employed an average of 22 Maui residents
throughout 2019. La’akea currently farms and gardens 1 acre. With the food
grown, La’akea supplemented the community lunch program which served
approximately 5,200 meals during fiscal year 2019. La’akea’s Country Store sold
any excess not used in the community lunch program and provided a public
interface with the local Maui community. In 2019 La’akea harvested 1,024
pounds of fruits and vegetables on its property.

La’akea’s serves adults with intellectual and developmental disabilities. Of those
clients several have Down Syndrome, Autism, William Syndrome and Pervasive
Developmental Disorder.

La’akea does not have real property tax assessment as it is a County asset.

From the services La’akea provided through Medicaid Waiver Services a total
income of $980,462 was generated. $742,793 went towards employee salaries,
other compensation, and employee benefits. The remaining funded the program
and property operations. The Country Store, where excess produce was sold
generated, an annual income of $5,204.

The use of the 12 acres the County has leased La’akea provides an incredible
opportunity to have a campus that provides work training and learning
opportunities for all of our participants with DD and IDD. La’akea is unique in its
ability to provide land based education for this marginalized population as well
as provide opportunities for integration with people of many ages and abilities.
La’akea submitted the Draft EA in 2019 to the DHHC and is under review now.
The future provides a much-needed opportunity for adults with DD and IDD to
obtain affordable housing in a safe and nourishing environment here at La’akea.





